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TAG-Org Worldwide Professional & Education Partners

# International 
Partner Website Domicile Summary of Services 

under agreement
TAGO 
Partner

TAGI
1 University of Cambridge International Examinations www.cie.org.uk UK Validation of the International Diploma in IT Skills. TAG-Org

2 Chartered Institute of Management Accountants www.cimaglobal.com UK Translating, delivering & testing CIMA Programs (Islamic Finance) TAG-Org

3 British Council www.britishcouncil.org Amman Promote and conduct the main BC  English Language Exams TAG-Org

IASCA
4 Hebron University www.hebron.edu Palestine Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification, Training and conducting examinations IASCA

5 AL-Quds University www.alquds.edu Palestine Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification, Training and conducting examinations IASCA

6 An-najah National  University www.najah.edu Palestine Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification, Training and conducting examinations IASCA

7 Palestine Ahliya University www.paluniv.edu.ps Palestine Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification, Training and conducting examinations IASCA

8 The International Federation of Accountants (IFAC). www.ifac.org USA “Translate and Published professional issue” IASCA

9 University College of Applied Sience www.ucas.edu.ps Palestine Examination Center IASCA

10 Univeristy of Palestine www.up.edu.ps Palestine Examination Center IASCA

11 The Science and Technology University www.ust.edu Yemen “Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification, Training and conducting examinations” IASCA

12 IFAC www.ifac.org USA Translate and Published professional issue IASCA

13 Wiley www.wiley.com USA Translate and Published professional issue IASCA

14 IFRS Foundation www.ifrs.org UK Translate and Published professional issue IASCA

15 Accountants and Auditors Association  - UAE www.aaa4uae.com UAE Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

16 lebanese association of certified public accountants www.lacpa.org.lb Lebanon Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

17 Zarqa University www.zu.edu.jo Jordan Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

18 AZ international www.az-int.com Jordan Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

19 Alalam Alarabi Institution for Professional Certificates www.arabworldinstiution.com UAE Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

20 Arab Institute for  Accountants and legal www.aialme.com UAE Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

21 high tech training center www.hitechqatar.com Qatqr Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

22 Al-Quds University(Abu Dis ) www.alquds.edu Palestine Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA
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23 Damascus University www.damasuniv.net Syria Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

24 Libyan Stock Exchange (LSE) www.libyastockmarket.com Libya Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

25 Arab Center for Human Resources Development ARCHD) Libya Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

26 Al-Azhar University www.alazhar.edu.ps Palestine Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

27 Islamic University www.iugaza.edu.ps/ar Palestine Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

28 Professional Academy for Administrative and Financial Sciences www.pafm.ps Palestine Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

29 Arab American University www.aauj.edu Palestine Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

30 Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research www.moheiraq.org Iraq Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

31 The Science and Technology University www.ust.edu Yemen Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA

32 Kuwait Association of Accountants and Auditors www.kwaaa.org/sites.aspx Kuwait Cooperation Agreements in Field of Publication and Training IASCA

33 International Finacial Reporting Standards Organization www.ifrs.org UK Training IASCA

34 Ministry of finance www.mof.gov.jo Jordan MOU to Adoption IPSAS IASCA 

35 Qatar University www.qu.edu.qa Qatar Cooperation Agreements in Field of Qualification and Training IASCA 

LES
36 El Hassan Science City www.elhassansciencecity.com Jordan Mutual cooperation in providing consultancy and training courses in the field of IP 

Licensing and Technology Transfer LES-AC

TAG-Cambridge IT
37 Palestine Technical University- Kadoorie www.ptuk.edu.ps Palestine Cooperation Agreements in Talal Abu-Ghazaleh Cambridge IT Skills and 

conducting examinations. TAG-Cambridge IT

38 Information System Institute www.isi.gov.eg Egypt Collaboration in management and marketing of TAG Cambridge in Egypt TAG-Cambridge IT

TAG-Recruit
39 Sky Lark www.skylark-jordan.com Jordan Providing teachers CVs to recruit purposes TAG-Recruit

40 Ministry Of Labor www.mol.gov.jo Jordan Bawabti for Employment TAG-Recruit

41 Ministry Of Labor www.mol.gov.jo Jordan Cooperation and coordination for the employment of Jordanians TAG-Recruit

TAG-Creation & LES-AC
42 Applied Scientific Research Fund (ASRF) www.asrf.jo Jordan Establishment of joint work in term Licensing agreements, researchers, training 

services and commercialization of inventions.
TAG-Creation & 
LES-AC
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TAG-Audit
43 Jordan Education Initiative www.jei.org.jo Jordan Hosting JEI members (ICT fresh graduates) to be trained at TAG-Org ICT 

department for 4 months. TAG-Audit

44 Forum of Firms
www.ifac.org/about-ifac/fo-
rum-firms-and-transnational-au-
ditors-committee

USA MEMBER OF FORUM OF FIRMS TAG-Audit

45 RUSSEL Bedford International www.russellbedford.com UK ALLIANCE RELATION TAG-Audit

46 King Abdulaziz university www.kau.edu.sa KSA Cooperation Training TAG-Audit

TAGI-Train
47 Arab Administrative Development Organization www.arado.org Egypt Collaboration in the areas of consulting and training TAGI-Train

48 National Management Institute www.nmi.gov.eg Egypt Collaboration in the areas of consulting and training TAGI-Train

49 The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants (CIMA) www.cimaglobal.com UK Providing two certificates programs (CIMA Diploma in Islamic Finance , CIMA 
Advanced Diploma in Islamic Finance) TAGI-Train

50 Info Tech www.infotechkw.com Kuwait Delivering CIMA courses and exams TAGI-Train

51 Institute of Finance and Management www.ifm.co.ae UAE Delivering CIMA courses and exams TAGI-Train

52 The Syrian Virtual University www.svuonline.org Syria Perfom SVU exams in Jordan, Lebanon and Egypt TAGI-Train

53 ChangeAgent for Arab Developmemnt Organization www.cader.jo Jordan Collaboration in executing training & educational activities TAGI-Train

54 German Jordanian University www.gju.edu.jo Jordan Establishing Talal Abu Ghazaleh College . Awrding BA & MBA in finamcial and 
administrative sciences In collaboration with German Jordanian University TAGI-Train

55 Arab Administrative Development Organization www.arado.org Egypt Forming a joint team for cooperation in executing training programs , consulting 
services, issuing accredited certificates and strategic studies TAGI-Train

56 SkyLark Academy www.skylark-jo.com Jordan Collaboration in marketing the teachers capacity building learning programs and 
schools evaluation within AROQA programs. TAGI-Train

TAGI-UNI
57 Business Development Academy www.bdacademy.com USA Accreditation and marketing the CPVA program by LES-AC TAGI-UNI

58 Canisius University www.canisius.edu USA Reseller of Canisius's online educational programs TAGI-UNI

59 The University of Scranton www.scranton.edu USA Reseller of Scranton's online educational programs TAGI-UNI

60 Fort Hays State University www.fhsu.edu USA Reseller of FHSU's online educational programs TAGI-UNI

61 International Training and Development group (ITAD) www.itadlearning.com Australia Reseller of ITAD's online professional programs TAGI-UNI

62 Izif www.i3zif.com Jordan Reseller of Izif musical teaching professional programs TAGI-UNI

63 Laureate Online Education BV www.laureate.net Netherlands- 
Amesterdam

Reseller of Laureate’s online educational programs, including Walden University, 
University of Liverpool, and University of Roehampton TAGI-UNI

64 Amity University Online www.amityonline.com India Reseller of Amity's online educational programs TAGI-UNI
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65 Genashtim Innovation Learning www.genashtim.com Singapore Reseller of Genashtim's online languages programs TAGI-UNI

66 Thunderbird School of Global Management www.thunderbird.edu/execed UAE Reseller of Thunerbird's online professional programs TAGI-UNI

67 The Chartered Institute of Marketing CIM www.cim.co.uk UK Reseller of CIM's online professional programs TAGI-UNI

68 Certification Partners, LLC www.ciwcertified.com/. Ireland Reseller of CIW's online professional programs TAGI-UNI

69 British Council Jordan - LASER Project www.britishcouncil.jo Jordan Participating in the LASER project of educating Syrian refugees, through Amity's 
educational online programs TAGI-UNI

TAG-KS
70 Arab Foundations Forum www.arabfoundationsforum.org Jordan Membership TAG-KS

71 Jordanian Pharmacists Association www.jpa.org.jo Jordan Training Courses TAG-KS

72 Al-Aman Fund www.alamanfund.jo/ar Jordan Training Courses TAG-KS

73 Save The Children www.jordan.savethechildren.net Jordan Training Courses TAG-KS

74 Public Security Directorate  www.psd.gov.jo/index.php/ar Jordan Training Courses ; Knowledge Stations TAG-KS

75 Middle East University www.meu.edu.jo/ar Jordan Issuing Certificates and Training Courses TAG-KS

76 Isra University www.iu.edu.jo/index.php/ar Jordan Knowledge Station; Training Courses and Issuing Certificates  TAG-KS

77 Al-Hussein Bin Talal University www.ar.ahu.edu.jo Jordan Knowledge Station; Training Courses TAG-KS

78 Jordanian University/ Aqaba Branch www.ju.edu.jo/AqabaBranch/
Home.aspx Jordan Training Courses TAG-KS

79 step by step Jordan Exchange Training Courses TAG-KS

80 ActionCoach www.actioncoach.com Jordan New service will be provided by TAG and will be applied by ActionCoach TAG-KS

81 Zaha Cultural Centre www.zaha.org.jo/ar Jordan Training Courses; IT and English Exams TAG-KS

82 Applied Science University www.asu.edu.jo/index.php Jordan Knowledge Station ; Training Courses TAG-KS

83 The Hashemiate University www.hu.edu.jo Jordan Training Courses; Issuing Certificates TAG-KS

84 UNIcard www.unicard.jo Jordan Discounts for any participant from TAG TAG-KS

85 Unrwa www.unrwa.org Jordan Opening 3 Knowledge Station in three different Camps TAG-KS

86 Ministry Of Youth www.moy.gov.jo Jordan Youth Issues TAG-KS

87 UNDP www.jo.undp.org Jordan Funding 10 Knowledge Stations TAG-KS

88 Jordan News Agency/ Petra www.petra.gov.jo/Public/Main_
arabic.aspx?lang=1&site_id=2 Jordan Training Courses TAG-KS

89 Mu'tah University www.mutah.edu.jo/index.
php?lang=ar Jordan Knowledge Station ; Training Courses TAG-KS

90 Silatech www.silatech.com/ Qatar Working on 2016 Challenge 22 Innovation Award TAG-KS

91 Emirates Foundation www.emiratesfoundation.ae/EF UAE Joint projects in several Areas TAG-KS

92 Xiamen University www.xmu.edu.cn/en China opening Center for teaching Arabic Language For Non-Arabs TAG-KS

93 King Abdullah Fund For Development www.kafd.jo/ar Jordan Knowledge Stations and Training Courses TAG-KS

94 Ministry Of Interior www.moi.gov.jo Jordan Knowledge Station ; Training Courses TAG-KS
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95 Snow Ball Centre Jordan Training Courses TAG-KS

96 Shabab Al-Fuhais Club Jordan Training Courses TAG-KS

97 Alnajah National University www.najah.edu/ar Palestine Training Courses and Knowledge Station TAG-KS

98 Migrate www.migratemena.com Jordan Training Courses and Knowledge Station TAG-KS

99 Petra National Trust www.petranationaltrust.org/UI/
Default.aspx Jordan Training Courses and Knowledge Station TAG-KS

100 Ma'an Development Area www.mda.jo/?lang=ar Jordan Capacity Building TAG-KS

101 Ma'an Municipality www.maan.gov.jo/ Jordan Training and Supporting Local Community TAG-KS

102 Salt Development Coperation www.sultdc.jo/ Jordan Training Courses and Knowledge Station TAG-KS

103 National Center for Leaders Development Jordan Exchange Training Courses TAG-KS

104 Applied Academy for Education Development Jordan Training Courses TAG-KS

TAG-Org Building, No. 26, Prince Shaker bin Zaid Street, Shmeisani, Amman
P.O. Box: 921100, Amman 11192, Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan 

Telephone: (+ 962-6) 5100 900 
Fax:  (+ 962-6) 5100 901  

Email: info@TAG-Org.com


